

Philip D. Murphy Governor

SHEILA Y. OLIVER Lieutenant Governor

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
P.O. Box 110

Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0110

BOARD OF REVIEW

ROBERT ASARO-ANGELO Commissioner

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF REVIEW APRIL 5, 2023

NANCY HUNT, CHAIRPERSON

WILLIAM SCAGLIONE, VICE-CHAIR

LISA HART, MEMBER

MARIA ZOLA, ACTING EXECUTIVE SECRETARY



BOARD OF REVIEW MEETING APRIL 5, 2023

APRIL 5, 2023

A regular meeting of the Board of Review was held on Wednesday, April 5, 2023, at 10:00 a.m., via conference call, in Trenton, New Jersey

PRESENT: Nancy Hunt, Chairperson, William Scaglione, Vice-Chairperson, Lisa Hart, Member, MARIA ZOLA, Acting Executive Secretary,

In accordance with L1975, c.231, the Chairperson to the Board of Review opened the meeting with the following statement:

Notice of this meeting was filed with the Secretary of State and sent to the Trenton Times, Newark Star Ledger and Courier Post and posted in the Lobby of the Department of Labor, 1 John Fitch Plaza, Trenton, New Jersey.

All actions were by unanimous vote unless otherwise specified.

BOARD MINUTES:

Submitted for adoption are the minutes of the March 22, 2023, Board meeting.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ADOPT THE MINUTES OF THE MARCH 22, 2023, BOARD MEETING.

OLD BUSINESS:

1. REBECCA ROMANO

BOR DKT, 00257050

The claimant appealed a decision of the appeal tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for state plan disability benefits and liable for a non-fraud refund. (this case was tabled July 13, 2022, for further review by the board)

ACTION:

BOARD VOTED TO REVERSE THE DECISION OF THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL AND HOLD THE CLAIMANT ELIGIBLE FOR STATE PLAN DISABILITY BENEFITS AND NOT LIABLE FOR THE NON-FRAUD REFUND.

SECTION A – HEARING MATTERS:

A-1 WITHDRAWAL OF APPEALS

1. MEILJING CHIN

BOR DKT. 00277781

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal reducing the weekly benefit rate due to receipt of a pension from a base year or chargeable employer.

2. MILAGROS ALVAREZ

BOR DKT. 00306818

The claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS WITHDRAWAL OF APPEALS.

A-2 VACATED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. HAL TENDLER

BOR DKT. 0026513

Claimant's letter was erroneously processed as an appeal to the Board of Review.

2. FRANCINE THOMAS

BOR DKT. 00262402

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

3. SHARRON WILLIAMS

BOR DKT. 00266120

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, disqualification for benefits due to misconduct connected with the work, and no liability for a refund.

4. BROOK OROURKE

BOR DKT. 00250306

The claimant's letter was docketed in error as an appeal to the Board of Review.

5. VIKTORIA PREZIOSI

BOR DKT. 00269674

Claimant's correspondence was processed as an appeal to the Board of Review.

6. WALEED GHANIM

BOR DKT. 00311997

Claimant's correspondence was processed as an appeal to a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) and not liable for a refund.

7. NATOSHA ALFORD

BOR DKT. 00251308

The claimant did not appeal the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for refusing suitable work, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

8. JUSTIN JEWELL

BOR DKT. 00226495

Claimant's letter was processed as an appeal to the Board of Review holding the claimant ineligible for unemployment and Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS

VACATED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-3 DISMISSED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW DUE TO UNTIMELY FILING OR FOR NON-JUSTICIABLE APPEAL ISSUE

1. ROBERT LIGHTCAP

BOR DKT. 00260639

The claimant appealed a decision holding a disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

2. CECELIA PANTLITZ

BOR DKT. 00264037

The claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

3. MICHAEL KELLER

BOR DKT. 00275613

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

4. RAQUEL LOPEZ

BOR DKT. 00261099

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal an ineligibility for benefits as claimant was not unemployed.

5. HILDA MACOTE

BOR DKT. 00265341

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the claimant's request to vacate the prior dismissal of the appeal for failure to register for the hearing and denying the scheduling of a new hearing.

6. ALEXIS CATALA

BOR DKT. 00265240

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as untimely and there was no good cause for the late filing.

7. FELIX MERETTE

BOR DKT. 00263846

The claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work.

8. EDDY MENESES

BOR DKT. 00262005

The claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work.

9. MARIA MONTES DE OCA

BOR DKT. 00264226

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work, ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the CARES ACT, eligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) as the claimant's unemployment was due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the CARES ACT, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

10. DORSAINVIL JONATHAS

BOR DKT. 00267084

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the claimant's request to vacate the prior dismissal of the appeal for failure to register for the hearing and denying the scheduling of a new hearing.

11. ROSA SUAZO

BOR DKT. 00269455

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

12. ERIN BUCKMAN

BOR DKT. 00267167

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work, ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the CARES ACT, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

13. JULIO NUNEZ

BOR DKT. 00261933

The claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for gross misconduct connected with the work, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

14. AXEL SALAZAR

BOR DKT. 00267307

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for unemployment benefits as claimant was not unemployed, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

15. MATTHEW THOMAS SR.

BOR DKT. 00261700

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal partially dismissing the appeal as untimely and there was no good cause for the late filing, and holding claimant not ineligible for unemployment benefits as claimant was available for and able to work.

16. ROBYN GRAY

BOR DKT. 00248121

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for unemployment benefits as claimant was not unemployed, not ineligible for benefits, and remanding the matter to the Deputy for potential liability for a refund.

17. TERMAINE FRIERSON

BOR DKT, 00266573

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for unemployment benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, ineligibility for benefits due to unavailability for work, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

18. WILLMARY ALVAREZ ESPADA

BOR DKT. 00204326

The claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for suspension and discharge for misconduct connected with the work.

19. FRANKLIN RODRIGUEZ

BOR DKT. 00262974

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility for benefits as claimant was unable to work, ineligibility for benefits as claimant's unemployment was for less than seven calendar days during one week, eligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) as the claimant's unemployment was due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the CARES ACT, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

20. ABUSIFISN TALUKDAR

BOR DKT. 00261804

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for unemployment benefits due to unavailability for work, eligibility for unemployment benefits as claimant was available for work, ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the CARES ACT, and remand to the Deputy to redetermine the amount of refund.

21. BERQUIS RODRIQUEZ GUZMAN

BOR DKT. 00236738

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work.

22. VINCENT TORRES

BOR DKT. 00231723

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as untimely and there was no good cause for the late filing.

23. TIFFANY WILLIAMS

BOR DKT. 00266674

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work, ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the CARES ACT, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

24. SEBASTIAN RUIZ-BAY

BOR DKT. 00264706

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work, liability for a non-fraud refund and remand to the Division for an initial determination of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance.

25. DANIELA DE LA CRUZ

BOR DKT. 00273174

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for unemployment benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, ineligibility for benefits due to unavailability for work, ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the CARES ACT, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

26. MARIELLE DAVILLA BOSSWELL

BOR DKT. 00284158

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal partially dismissing the appeal as untimely on the issue of ability to work as there was no good cause for the late filing, ineligibility for benefits as there were less than seven calendar days during weeks of claimed benefits, ineligibility for benefits as claimant was unable to work, and eligibility for benefits as claimant was able to work, available for work, and actively seeking work.

27. TERRAY SINGLETON

BOR DKT. 00201760

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

28. MYASA HILL

BOR DKT. 00267341

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for voluntarily leaving work without good cause attributable to the work, ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the CARES ACT, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

29. CHUL YONG LEE

BOR DKT. 00312160

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for regular unemployment benefits, eligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) as the claimant's unemployment was due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the CARES ACT, and not liable for a non-fraud refund. Digital recording not reviewed.

30. SHARRON WILLIAMS

BOR DKT. 00266122

The claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for unemployment benefits due to unavailability for work, and there were less than seven calendar days during a week of claimed benefits, and liability for a non-fraud refund.

31. LUCIANA MAMBRU

BOR DKT. 00269683

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and a liability to a refund.

32. JEFFREY JOHNSON

BOR DKT. 00278278

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and a liability to a refund.

33. CHRISTOPHER PULSONE

BOR DKT. 00310369

The claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and a liability to a refund.

34. BYRON BYRD

BOR DKT. 00269465

The claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability for work and liability for non-fraud refund.

35. CHRISTINA CRAWFORD

BOR DKT. 00263566

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal partially dismissing the appeal as untimely, holding claimant not (sic) ineligible for unemployment benefits for not actively seeking work and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

ACTION:

BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS DISMISSED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW DUE TO UNTIMELY FILING OR FOR NON-JUSTICIABLE APPEAL ISSUE.

A-4 DENIAL OF REOPENING REQUESTS TO THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. STEVE TUGGLE

BOR DKT, 00243331

The claimant filed a timely appeal from the Board of Review decision dated 09/07/2021 affirming the decision of the Appeal Tribunal.

2. KAYLA DEWOLF

BOR DKT. 00312802

The claimant filed a timely appeal of the Board of Review decision mailed 02/08/2023 dismissing the appeal.

3. MICHAEL SPADER

BOR DKT. 00108678

The claimant filed a timely appeal from the Board of Review decision mailed on 03/09/2018 affirming the decision of the Appeal Tribunal.

4. WILYS CALDERON

BOR DKT. 00219286

The claimant appealed the decision from the Board of Review on 1/14/2021 which affirmed the dismissal from the Appeal Tribunal.

5. AMANDA DEMEL

BOR DKT. 00228648

The claimant filed a timely appeal from the Board of Review decision dated 08/24/2021 dismissing the appeal.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS

DENIAL OF REOPENING REQUESTS TO THE BOARD OF

REVIEW.

A-5 AFFIRMATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. JAY MARSHALL

BOR DKT. 00274982

The claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for a pre-date of the unemployment claim.

2. JUSTIN HERMAN

BOR DKT. 00275213

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the unemployment claim invalid.

3. MASOOD RIZVI

BOR DKT. 00261217

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and a liability to a refund.

4. SARA OBSTFELD

BOR DKT. 00270890

The claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits as the claimant had reasonable assurance of reemployment between terms.

5. MEREDITH HOFFMAN

BOR DKT. 00275573

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

6. BHARATI SHAH

BOR DKT. 00276706

The claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily.

7. SHIKITIEA SPELL

BOR DKT. 00260963

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the CARES Act and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

8. ANGELA MIA YUTKO

BOR DKT. 00278668

The claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily.

9. VALENTINA MOROZOVA

BOR DKT. 00295244

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding her liable for a non-fraud refund.

10. RUBEN RIVERA

BOR DKT. 00247510

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

11. JORDAN PEREZ

BOR DKT. 00266289

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work., and no liability for a non-fraud refund.

12. FLORENCE SUTTON

BOR DKT. 00270738

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

13. SHARAY DANIELS

BOR DKT. 00273771

The claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily.

14. LATIFAH MOSES

BOR DKT. 00276703

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work, and no liability for a non-fraud refund.

15. STACEY SARAGUSA

BOR DKT. 00277295

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility of benefits under ability to work, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

16. HELEN ODONNELL

BOR DKT. 00273915

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for Extended Benefits as the claimant did not establish 20 base week or earn 40 times the weekly benefit rate during the base year period on the claim.

17. HENRY JOHN

BOR DKT. 00275741

The claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

18. NOVONA WESTPOINT

BOR DKT. 00276038

The claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily.

19. PATRICIA GARRISON

BOR DKT. 00260281

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

ACTION:

BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS AFFIRMATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-6 MODIFY AND AFFIRM DECISIONS OF THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. EDWARD KOPP

BOR DKT. 00260855

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal reducing the weekly benefit rate due to receipt of a pension from a base year or chargeable employer.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASE AS

MODIFY AND AFFIRM DECISIONS OF THE APPEAL

TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY BY THE BOARD

OF REVIEW.

A-7 MODIFICATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. VILLO FIDDLER

BOR DKT. 00275711

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for part-time restriction, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the CARES Act and liability for non-fraud refund.

2. MERCEDES ADAMES DE GERMAN

BOR DKT. 00275593

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

3. AKIA GARLAND

BOR DKT. 00270052

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the CARES Act.

4. LAUREN COMITO

BOR DKT. 00269336

The claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits as the claimant had reasonable assurance of reemployment between terms and liability for non-fraud refund.

5. JUSTIN SILVA

BOR DKT. 00275507

The claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for benefits under active search for work.

6. KASHON THOMAS-RUSS

BOR DKT. 00269613

The claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily.

7. NICOLE HOFFMAN

BOR DKT. 00275916

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the CARES Act and liability for non-fraud refund.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS

MODIFICATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS

BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-8 REOPENED AND REMANDED DECISIONS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL

1. TAYLOR MCMICHAEL

BOR DKT. 00252030

Superior Court remanded the matter of the claimant's appeal to the Board of Review's decision which affirmed the Appeal Tribunal's decision to dismiss the appeal as late without good cause.

2. TAYLOR MCMICHAEL

BOR DKT. 00252031

Superior Court remanded the matter of the claimant's appeal to the Board of Review's decision which affirmed the Appeal Tribunal's decision to dismiss the appeal as late without good cause.

3. TAYLOR MCMICHAEL

BOR DKT. 00252032

Superior Court remanded the matter of the claimant's appeal to the Board of Review's decision which affirmed the Appeal Tribunal's decision to dismiss the appeal as late without good cause.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS

REOPENED AND REMANDED DECISIONS TO THE

APPEAL TRIBUNAL.

A-9 REMANDS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. YUSTEENA SHEHATA

BOR DKT. 00245265

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

2. ZACHARY SINTIC

BOR DKT. 00258590

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

3. ALEVITA IOFFE

BOR DKT. 00259259

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

4. JULIO OSPINA

BOR DKT. 00261058

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

5. LAURIE KYDON

BOR DKT. 00251883

The employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, no disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work, and no liability for a non-fraud refund.

6. ANGELLA ZAVALETA

BOR DKT. 00261408

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work and ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the CARES Act.

7. LANAY OLIVER

BOR DKT. 00234466

The claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed, disqualified for benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

8. FRANCILLON SANON

BOR DKT. 00259663

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and liable for a non-fraud refund.

9. ALEXANDRA PISACK

BOR DKT. 00277493

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

10. LETICIA VELASQUEZ

BOR DKT. 00252105

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

11. NICOLE DUBREUIL

BOR DKT. 00265435

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily.

12. EBONY CHESTON

BOR DKT. 00260007

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

13. ZOHRA MALIK

BOR DKT. 00271871

The employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

14. TIARAH GREEN

BOR DKT. 00277144

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily.

15. FRANCISCA CARRASQUILLO

BOR DKT, 00273369

The claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the CARES Act, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

16. IRA J SMULYAN

BOR DKT. 00230086

The claimant appealed from a redetermination of the Deputy holding the claimant ineligible for PUA.

17. SARA VICE

BOR DKT. 00289083

The claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed.

18. JOANNA DEL ORBE

BOR DKT. 00271865

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the CARES Act and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS

REMANDS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY BY

THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-10 REVERSED DECISIONS OF THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL

1. WINSLENDY RODRIGUEZ

BOR DKT. 00261521

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the CARES Act.

2. DAVID EHEHALT

BOR DKT. 00270549

The claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for refusing suitable work.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS REVERSED DECISIONS OF THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL.

A-11 REOPENED BOARD OF REVIEW DECISIONS, MODIFIED APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISION AND REMANDED TO THE DEPUTY FOR INITIAL DETERMINATION

1. JILLIAN RAYMOND-LIWOCK

BOR DKT. 00272403

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the CARES Act and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASE AS

REOPENED BOARD OF REVIEW DECISIONS, MODIFIED APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISION AND REMANDED TO THE DEPUTY FOR INITIAL

DETERMINATION.